
#StandWithUkraine

Dear colleagues, partners and friends!!! 

We value your care, help, support and 
solidarity which make us stronger ςvideo!

#StandWithUkraine

Education and Erasmus+ Generation 
before and during the war
Svitlana Shytikova, NEOςUkraine Coordinator

Official HELP Ukraine here: https://war.ukraine.ua/support-ukraine/

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ukg1YhL0llE
https://war.ukraine.ua/support-ukraine/
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War against humanity
8 years and 231 Days (12.09.22)

Every day Ukrainians have to be well prepared to live in the horror(video)
defending European values and the Choice from the Revolution of Dignity!!! 

ÅUkraine suffers from the brutal and large scale
military aggressionby russianfederation

ÅTheaggressorstroops are attackingUkrainiancities,
shooting civilians,kidnapping,raping kids, women
and men, bombarding kindergartens, schools,
universities,hospitals,culturalcentersetc.

ÅStudents, youngpeople,academicsand researchers
aredyingdefendingcivilization,nationandvalues!!!

ÅHighpriceispayingby the peopleof Ukraine!

Ukraine now as the Erasmus students see it (video)! Picture from Anastasia Zebek

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=f7APQd5BBFo
https://fb.watch/eHlw_VIx_n/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NXfxotZ6m5A&feature=emb_logo


Ukraine is under attack

A new reality for the 
certificate of birth for a kid 
from Ukraine, if her parents 
are killed or this small 
Ukrainian girl died, 
kidnaped or get losté.

Every day Ukrainians have to be well prepared 
to live in the horror defending our identity!!! 

Å 416childrenarekilled,more than 784are injured, 7894deported
Thisdatadoesnot includeinformation from areaswherethe activehostilitiestakeplace.
Å 6221civiliansarekilled, plusover87000in Mariupol (tbc)
Å 9371civiliansareinjured
Å 131000homesof civiliansaredestroyedandruined
ÅOver2 mln. Ukrainianswere forcedto go to russia
Å 3 mln. people: in the territories under invasion
Å 11.98million peopledisplaceddueto the war againstUkraine,

over6,8 mln. abroad; 5,3 mln. returnedback
Å out of 10.5 mln. youngpeople: 2 mln. are internally

displacedand2 mln. areabroad!
Å 2608 educationinstitutionshavesufferedbombingandshelling
Å 313educationalinstitutionshavebeendestroyedcompletely

https://childrenofwar.gov.ua/
https://www.ohchr.org/en/latest
https://www.ohchr.org/en/latest
https://uacrisis.org/en/how-russia-brainwashes-children-in-the-occupied-territories
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/diyalnist/mizhnarodna-dilnist/pidtrimka-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini-pid-chas-vijni
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/diyalnist/mizhnarodna-dilnist/pidtrimka-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini-pid-chas-vijni
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/diyalnist/mizhnarodna-dilnist/pidtrimka-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini-pid-chas-vijni


Universities relocatedé
Students recruited and started education

The situation is changing every minute!!!

Professionalpre-higherandhighereducationinstitutionsapplications- up to 1,14 millions:
Å 636,000 for BachelorandmedicalMasterprograms, 202,5000 for Masterprograms
Å 205,600 for professionalbachelorprograms, 1,700 for junior bachelorprograms. 

Å Largestnumberof applicationssubmittedto the professional
pre-higherandhighereducationinstitutionsin Kyiv,Lviv, 
Dnipropetrovsk, andKharkiv regions.

ÅWhere necessary, educational institutions were relocated to the territory controlled               
by ¦ƪǊŀƛƴŜΩǎ !ǳǘƘƻǊƛǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜ ŜŘǳŎŀǘƛƻƴŀƭ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǿŀǊ ƛƴ ƻƴƭƛƴŜκōƭŜƴŘŜŘ 
formats based on the situation and possibility to ensure shelters and other safety measures.

Å 30 higher education institutions, 65 HEI affiliated units and 44 professionalpre-higher
educationalinstitutionsweredisplaced.

https://war.ukraine.ua/russia-war-crimes/


Ukraine is defending

ÅAll Ukraineis underattack everydayandnight!!!
ÅCities,towns,villagesandhomesaredestroyedanddamaged!
ÅUkrainiancities/villagesin the EastandSouthareunderbrutal invasion!!!
ÅE.g. Mykolayivςcity in the southof UkrainewasNOTbombardedonly29daysout of 200Χ.
Å 73youth centershavebeendestroyedor occupied
ÅOver900hospitalsand500culturalheritagecentersaredamaged/destroyed
ÅTravel/Evacuationwithin Ukraine/outof Ukraineςnot safe
ÅAccessof the teachers, researchersandacademicsςlimited/absent
ÅAccessof the studentsto institutionsςlimited/absent
ÅUniversitiescontactsanddocumentsςnot available/destroyed/relocated
ÅEducational institutions infrastructures for digital/blended education ς partially not

available/destroyed/relocated,paymentsareunderdelay.

Every day Ukrainians have to be well prepared to live in the horror 
protesting against russianinvasion in occupied territories!!! 

InternationalRelationOfficers,Erasmus+ Coordinators,EU& other internationalproject
teams,their families,Erasmusstudentsςarein dangerat the territoriesunderinvasionΧ

Teacher of the pedagogical 
college has been shot and 
many other academics died as 
civilians defending Ukraine...Teacher of the medical 

university, linguistic faculty 
and many other academics 
are killed defending Ukraine...



Stand Up for Ukraine!

ÅUkrainiansaredefendingthe identity, valuesandhumanitystrongly,
protestingin front of tanksandgunsin the citiesunderinvasionvsrussians
benefitingform the opportunitiesabroad!!!
Å280rectorsof universitiesin the russianfederationsigneda letter

in supportof the russianaggressionagainstUkraine!!!
ÅMajority of this HEIsbenefitedfrom9¦ΩǎProgrammes!
Årussianswho behavedunhumantorturing Ukrainians,rapingand killing womenand kids

were educated in the period of BolognaProcessimplementation in russiaand active
supportof EUto russianuniversities,staff,studentsandyoungpeople!!!

This smiling Ukrainian student stays a 
student of Taras Shevchenko National 
University for everé.
Another Ukrainian was killed just because 
of the EU flag on his keys laceé

Over 3 500 cruise missiles were targeted by russians to the territory of Ukraine recognised by the international law!!!

#Erasmuswithoutrussia

Every day Ukrainian youth, students and staff are dying defending Ukraine and Europe 
with bravery instead of enjoying life, studying, living and Erasmusing! 
¢ƘŜȅ ƘŀǾŜƴΩǘ ŎƘƻǎŜƴ ƳƛƭƛǘŀǊȅ ǇǊƻŦŜǎǎƛƻƴ ǘƘŜȅ ŎƘƻƻǎŜ ŦǊŜŜŘƻƳ ŀƴŘ ŘƛƎƴƛǘȅ ςvideo!!! 

*Without any prejudice to the nationality issues!!!

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NOCbW1hc6Ng


Sanctions

Sanctions - #Erasmuswithoutrussiaςat the link

Erasmus+ projects with russia and belarusare terminated!

The cooperation with organisations funded by the state budget is NOT eligible

The individual opportunities for russians/belorusions* are still eligible if applicable.

Based on its Academic/organisationalFreedom it is up to the Erasmus Universities 

and other organisations on how to apply it, at least ask the attitude to the war when they arrive...

Please do the right choice ςchoose people from Ukraine, we are defending the future of Europe!

Stop recognition of russiandiplomas, they are not in Bologna Process any more!

PLEASE DO NOT provide similarities via joint support platforms for Ukrainians, Russians, and Belarusians: 
do not equal those suffering from a bloody war with those whose governments directly support war and 
terrorism ςΨǾƛŎǘƛƳǎ ƻŦ ǿŀǊΩ ґ ΨǾƛŎǘƛƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƻǘŀƭƛǘŀǊƛŀƴ ǊŜƎƛƳŜΩΦ

Ukrainians are not refugees ςƴƻǘ ǊŜŦǳǎŜŘ ōȅ ƻǳǊ ŎƻǳƴǘǊȅΧ ōǳǘ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ǊŜƭƻŎŀǘŜŘκǳƴŘŜǊ ǇǊƻǘŜŎǘƛƻƴΦ

*Without any prejudice to the nationalities issues!!!

School graduation in Ukrainian Kharkiv 2022. 
What are your memories of this important day?
video

https://erasmusplus.org.ua/en/news/4170-eu-sanctions-on-russia-and-belarus-following-the-invasion-of-ukraine.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=veBY7LpZQww


Academics, researchers, studentsé
HAD NO military service backgroundé

The situation is changing every minute!!!

https://war.ukraine.ua/russia-war-crimes/


Kremenchug

Donetsk

Luhansk

Horlivka

Slovyansk

ChasivYar

Chornobayivka



EMERGENCY: download here

Brave Ukraine!

https://www.unicef.org/emergencies/war-ukraine-pose-immediate-threat-children


Territory Temporary Occupiedé

russia violated the International Law!!!

March 29, 2022

vs September 22, 2022

September 11, 2014

349 energy infrastructures damaged!
The nature, including the Azov and Black Seas suffer from the 
pollutions and other war causalities!!! 



The Frontline distance now is described below: 

Just remember it when you offer Ukraine to surrender!



Ukraine and people in 
Ukraine defend all world!

Ukraine needs more anti missile defencesystems and weapons 
to protect civilians ςplease help!!!

Official information for those
who are interested to HELP Ukraine:

https://war.ukraine.ua/support-
ukraine/

SpivDiia:
https:// spivdiia.org.ua/en

For education and science 
reconstruction and restoration:  
https:// mon.gov.ua/eng/united24-zbir-koshtiv-na-
vidbudovu-sferi-osviti-ta-nauki-ukrayini

UNITED24
https://u24.gov.ua/

https://war.ukraine.ua/support-ukraine/
https://spivdiia.org.ua/en
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/united24-zbir-koshtiv-na-vidbudovu-sferi-osviti-ta-nauki-ukrayini
https://u24.gov.ua/


Ukraine Education before and during war

War challenges, needs and opportunities 
for Internationalisation



Ukraineôs 
Education 
before 
war:
statistics on 
numbers of 
institutions 
and students
(to be translated into English soon)

Needs Assessment of Education: https:// reliefweb.int/report/ukraine/ukraine -
education-needs-assessment-survey-final-report-6-may-24-june-2022-enuk

Source: https:// nus.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/kinczevi-czifri-14.02.2022-fin.pdf

https://reliefweb.int/report/ukraine/ukraine-education-needs-assessment-survey-final-report-6-may-24-june-2022-enuk
https://nus.org.ua/wp-content/uploads/2022/02/kinczevi-czifri-14.02.2022-fin.pdf


Legislation is in line with Bologna Process!!!

Ukraineôs Education before and during war

V Theeducationprocessrestarted
on 14 March in distance/blendedlearning
formats!!!

V 24 regionsof Ukraineare providingschool,VET,
highereducationin distanceformat.

V 12 ς in blended format online/offline:
strongsolidarity!!!

V Educational institutions: destroyed and those
underoccupationterritories arerelocated.

V All HEIsareoperational!!!
V For Recognitionof International Mobility Inter

Institutional Agreement MUST be signed
betweenhomeandhost institution!!!

V All about the UkrainianEducationSystemand
recognition for international partners:
https://emergency.mon.gov.ua/

V Please contact NEO ςUkraine for relevant
contactsandpartner searchin Ukraine!

https://emergency.mon.gov.ua/
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Country Profile Higher Education & VET Institutions in Ukraine (as of 2021)
Area: 603,548squarekm
Population: 41.3 million
Capital: Kyiv
Official language: 
Ukrainian
Literacyrate: 99.8%
Ethnicgroups:
77,8%- Ukrainians,
17,3%- Russians,
4,9 %- others

¶ 515HEIs(281Universities,Institutes,Academies; 234Colleges)
¶ Statefundedς395HEIs; Privateς120HEIs
¶ About 964515 students in higher education: 

938упт WǳƴƛƻǊ .ŀŎƘŜƭƻǊ όǎƘƻǊǘ ŎȅŎƭŜύΣ .ŀŎƘŜƭƻǊ ŀƴŘ aŀǎǘŜǊΩǎ 
students; 25668 PhD students.

¶ About135216HEIsacademicstaff.
¶ Thereare17displaceduniversities(nowςover40).
¶ 67327foreignstudents.
¶ 840VETinstitutions(ISCED): 129institutionsof vocationalpre-

tertiary education/ vocationalcollegeswith 166 000 learners,
351 foreign students,22 071 academicstaff; 711 VETschools
with 246900learners. 32841pedagogicalstaff.

¶ Youngpeople(14-35 yearsold): 10.6 mln.
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Bologna Process implementation in UA

Á 3-cycleHigherEducation(JuniorBachelor(short cycle),
BachelorςMasterςPhD)

Á Developmentof National Quality AssuranceSystemin
line with The Standardsand Guidelines for Quality
Assurancein the EuropeanHigherEducationArea(ESG)
incl. NationalAgencyon HEQualityAssuranceςNQAA,
accreditation,etc.

Á Development of the national higher education
standards in compliance with National Qualification
Framework(NQF)andESG

Á ProvidingDiplomaSupplementςDS

Á Implementation of the EuropeanCredit Transfer and
AccumulationSystem(ECTS)

Á Curriculadevelopedon competence-basedandstudent-
centredapproachesusingLearningOutcomes

Á Expansionof autonomyandacademicfreedom,student
governancein HEIs

Á Providingacademicmobility for studentsandstaff
Á Recognitionof foreignUniversitiesdegrees
Á National Qualification Agency established and fully

operational,responsiblefor NQFandRecognition.
Á Strategyof HigherEducationof Ukraineς2032

In 2005, Ukraine joined the

Bologna Process that is a

positive step towards integrating

Ukrainian higher education into

the European Higher Education

Area. The Law of Higher

Education (2014) is compatible

with the Bologna Process (3-

cycle HE, ECTS, DS, ESG, NQF

implementation) and regulates

the following:

Video

http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
https://mon.gov.ua/storage/app/media/zagalna serednya/serpneva-konferencia/2020/metod-zbirka-osvita-ta-covid-2020.pdf
https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/94/2021#Text
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xtzISg5Cuf8
http://erasmusplus.org.ua/images/phocadownload/standards-and-guidelines_for_qa_in_the_ehea_2015.pdf
https://naqa.gov.ua/international-activities/
https://mon.gov.ua/ua/osvita/visha-osvita/naukovo-metodichna-rada-ministerstva-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini/zatverdzheni-standarti-vishoyi-osviti
http://erasmusplus.org.ua/korysna-informatsiia/korysni-materialy/category/3-materialy-natsionalnoi-komandy-ekspertiv-shchodo-zaprovadzhennia-instrumentiv-bolonskoho-protsesu.html?download=126:yekts-dovidnyk-korystuvacha-2015-r-pereklad-ukrainskoiu-movoiu
https://naqa.gov.ua/documents/
http://erasmusplus.org.ua/images/phocadownload/HERE_doc/HE LAW_en 1.docx
https://youtu.be/qZMMJo7jOTQ


Å HigherEducationSystemof Ukrainevideohttps://youtu .be/NGTzKkrkDHo
Å VocationalEducationandTrainingSystemof Ukrainevideohttps:// youtu.be/xGabFI6AMKU

Å NationalAgencyfor HigherEducationQualityAssurance: https://en .naqa.gov.ua
Å Databaseof the universitiesandfor InternationalStudents: www.studyinukraine.gov.ua
Å Ministry of Educationand Scienceof Ukraine: emergencyportal EducationSystemin Ukraine - Ukrainian

educationin emergency(mon.gov.ua)

A new reality for the lecturing 
for the students online by the 
Ukrainian professor Fedir
Shandor from UzhNU
who is defending 
Ukraine and Whole World...

Modern and innovative 
Kharkiv Karasin National 
University was not a 
military target as well as 
other 313 and 2608!!!

Taras Shevchenko 
University with many 
other HEIs is a strong 
university, humanitarian 
aid hub and a shelter!!!

Life-safety
Water, food
Sheltering
Access
Computers
Communication
Internet

https://youtu.be/NGTzKkrkDHo
https://youtu.be/xGabFI6AMKU
https://en.naqa.gov.ua/
http://www.studyinukraine.gov.ua/
https://emergency.mon.gov.ua/educationalsystem/


All you need to knowabout 
Recognition

Unified State Database on Education, includes diplomas verification: 
https://info.edbo.gov.ua/
The ENIC-NARIC center of Ukraine that deals with these issues of recognition of the 
prior education and apostil among other things (Main (enic.in.ua).
Global ENIC-NARIC network has a page devoted to Ukraine is a helpful resource: 
https://www.enic-naric.net/page-ukraine-2022
Recorded webinar training on the recognition issues, including the work with the 
Unified State Database on Education (collected key resources and guides) :
http://cimea.it/ucraina/index_EN.html
EU publication on the fast track recognition: Guidelines on fast-track recognition of 
Ukrainian academic qualifications | European Education Area (europa.eu)
Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine: emergency portal Education System in 
Ukraine - Ukrainian education in emergency (mon.gov.ua)

https://info.edbo.gov.ua/
https://enic.in.ua/index.php/en/
https://www.enic-naric.net/page-ukraine-2022
http://cimea.it/ucraina/index_EN.html
https://education.ec.europa.eu/document/guidelines-on-fast-track-recognition-of-ukrainian-academic-qualifications
https://emergency.mon.gov.ua/educationalsystem/


Higher Education Reform Experts are working on task forces for reforms

National Legal Framework 
for Recognition
VLawof UkraineάhƴHigher9ŘǳŎŀǘƛƻƴέ(2014)

VLawof Ukraineάhƴ9ŘǳŎŀǘƛƻƴέ(2017)

VStrategyof HigherEducation2032(2022)

VRegulationon academicmobility approvedby the Cabinetof Ministersof
Ukraine (2015, updatedin 2022)

VNQFςdescriptionof qualificationsbasedon QF4EHEAand EQF4LLL

VList of Fieldsof Study and ProgramSubjectAreas in Higher Education
basedon the ISCEDapprovedby the MESU(2015)

VRegulation on PhD studies with educationalcomponent and described
competencies (research, teaching, foreign language, research project
managementetc.) approvedby the Cabinetof Ministersof Ukraine(2016)A
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Strategies: UAςEUςWorld

Synergies and cooperation with other programmes and projects!

UkrainianGovernmentPriorities
of Reformsin EducationandScience:
- affordableandquality

pre-schooleducation;
- NewUkrainianSchool- download;
- modernprofessionaleducation;
- quality highereducationanddevelopment

of adult education;
- developmentof scienceandinnovation;
- innovativeinfrastructure
New Higher Education Strategy 2032 -
download
VETStrategy2023ςdownload.

UkrainianYouthStrategy2030ςdownload:
Safe; Healthy; Capable; IntegratedςYouth
Strategyin Sport ςdownload.
InclusiveStrategyςdownload.

Some examples ðbefore war

https://mon.gov.ua/eng/tag/nova-ukrainska-shkola
https://mon.gov.ua/ua/news/opublikovano-strategiyu-rozvitku-vishoyi-osviti-v-ukrayini-na-2022-2032-roki
https://mon.gov.ua/ua/news/u-rezultati-spivpraci-osvityan-ta-biznesu-riven-pracevlashtuvannya-vipusknikiv-maye-stanoviti-ne-nizhche-80-kolegiya-mon-shvalila-strategiyu-rozvitku-profesijno-tehnichnoyi-osviti-do-2023-roku
https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/94/2021#Text
https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/1089-2020-%D0%BF#Text
https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/366-2021-%D1%80#Text


Ukrainian 
students in EU

Road for the EU Membership, July 2022 
https:// www.europarl.europa.eu/RegData
/etudes/IDAN/2022/730340/EPRS_IDA(20
22)730340_EN.pdf

https://www.europarl.europa.eu/RegData/etudes/IDAN/2022/730340/EPRS_IDA(2022)730340_EN.pdf


Education responds: 
individual and institutional level

Å HigherEducationInstitutionsareworkingat their placeor wererelocated!
Å Academics,researchersandstudents: in the military andterritorial defense,

humanitarianaidandeducational&researchforces!
Å Teachingandlearningprocess: from shelters,frontlinesandabroad!
Å Volunteeringin hospitals,restoringBucha, Irpin andother emergencies!!!
Å Educationalinstitutionsandyouthcentersin Ukrainehavebecomehumanitarianaidhubs!
Å Schools,VETandHigherEducationInstitutionshaveredesignedand sharedtheir campusesto serve

assheltersfor the internallyrelocatedpeoplein parallelwith educationalprocess!
Å Internationalpartnersprovidesupportat individual,institutional,nationalandinternational levels
Å Studentsandstaff who are temporaryabroad: humanitarianhelp, scienceandeducationdiplomacy,

studyfor Ukraineto rebuildafter victoryςAmbassadorsof Ukraineandtheir institutionsin world!
SaveUkraineandHumanCapitalof Ukraine!
No brain drainςbraincirculationanddevelopmentinsteadto rebuildUkraineafter our victory!

Å Universities strengthened their internationalisation priorities and continue implementation of
Erasmus+projectsredesigningactivitiesto respondchallenges!!!Onlyfew suspended!!!

A new reality for the 
lecturing for the 
students online by the 
Ukrainian professor 
who is defending 
Ukraine and Whole 
World...

Please contact NEO ςUkraine to specify information about the University contacts!

https://mon.gov.ua/ua/ministerstvo/pro-ministerstvo/najposhirenishi-zapitannya-vidpovidi-ta-aktualni-kontakti-mon-pid-chas-voyennogo-stanu/najposhirenishi-zapitannya-vidpovidi/fahova-peredvisha-visha-osvita


Education response ï
national level

ÅNationalPlatformfor the RecoveryPlan- https:// recovery.gov.ua/en
ÅRegularmeetingswith DevelopmentPartnerson sectoralsupport
ÅMinistryof EducationandScienceof Ukraineinitiativesςat the link
ÅOverviewof the stateof educationandscience- regularupdates
ÅCurrentneedsto rebuild Ukraineςat the link
ÅEmergencyneedsat the link
ÅNeedsand ideasfor schoolsupportςat the link
ÅOpenresourcesfor educationςMinistryof EducationandScienceof Ukraineςlink
ÅMinistryof YouthandSportof Ukraineinitiativesςat the link
ÅMappingof the destroyed/damagededucationalinstitutionsςhttps://saveschools.in.ua/
Å17Universitieswererelocatedfrom the temporaryoccupiedterritoriesandthosedestroyed.
ÅRegulationon Paymentsfor the international projectsactivitiesςat the link ςNEW!
Å !!! Regulationof the Cabinetof Ministerson the Rightfor Mobility (May 13, 2022)ςNEW!

The Professor is 
teaching courses to 
his students from the 
shelter online é

Survey results on the current status of Pre-Tertiary and Higher 
Education institutions ςat the link here

https://recovery.gov.ua/en
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/news/mon-iniciyuye-stvorennya-mizhnarodnoyi-koaliciyi-na-pidtrimku-osviti-ta-nauki-ukrayini
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/diyalnist/mizhnarodna-dilnist/pidtrimka-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini-pid-chas-vijni
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/diyalnist/mizhnarodna-dilnist/pidtrimka-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini-pid-chas-vijni/nevidkladni-potrebi-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/diyalnist/mizhnarodna-dilnist/pidtrimka-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini-pid-chas-vijni/nevidkladni-potrebi-osviti-i-nauki-ukrayini
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/news/dlya-mizhnarodnoyi-osvityanskoyi-spilnoti-rozrobili-sajt-pro-ukrayinsku-sistemu-osviti
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1_ZsZeGbzNVw2vdjC2NZm-5C8GU7CWa_4/edit#gid=403663785
:/lms.e-school.net.ua
https://mon.gov.ua/eng/tag/nova-ukrainska-shkola
https://mms.gov.ua/
https://saveschools.in.ua/
https://mon.gov.ua/ua/ministerstvo/pro-ministerstvo/najposhirenishi-zapitannya-vidpovidi-ta-aktualni-kontakti-mon-pid-chas-voyennogo-stanu/najposhirenishi-zapitannya-vidpovidi/fahova-peredvisha-visha-osvita
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/npas/pro-vnesennya-zmin-do-poryadku-vikonannya-povnovazhen-derzhavnoyu-kaznachejskoyu-sluzhboyu-v-osoblivomu-rezhimi-v-umovah-voyennogo-stanu-520-290422
https://www.kmu.gov.ua/npas/pro-vnesennya-zmin-do-deyakih-postanov-kabinetu-ministriv-ukrayini-shchodo-vregulyuvannya-pitan-akademichnoyi-mobilnosti-599-130522
https://www.humanitarianresponse.info/sites/www.humanitarianresponse.info/files/documents/files/ukraine_higher_education_initial_report_final_ua.pdf


Erasmus+ responses to needs: 
individual and institutional level

ÅImmediate scholarships, grants for students/academics/researchers -
https:// www.europarl.europa.eu/thinktank/en/document/EPRS_ATA(2022)729318

ÅAll EU supportto Ukrainians ςlink

ÅSpecial measures and more mobilities for VET, higher education students and staff and youth from 
Ukraine ςat the link

ÅSupport from Erasmus+/Tempus/Erasmus Mundus partners to Ukrainian staff, students and youth: 
temporary protection, grants for staff, students and youth, place to stay, job shadowing

ÅFlexibility to cooperation projects activities to respond current needs in line with the projects 
objectives, redesign activities ςexisting projects database

ÅPossibility to join current European Universities Alliances as associated partners

ÅAdditional window for HEIs to apply for Jean Monnet (April): no safe possibility during the war to submit 
application by deadline in March

ÅParticipation of russian/belarusian organisations is terminated, funds envelope relocated to Ukraine!

https://www.europarl.europa.eu/thinktank/en/document/EPRS_ATA(2022)729318
https://ec.europa.eu/info/strategy/priorities-2019-2024/stronger-europe-world/eu-solidarity-ukraine_en
https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/en/STATEMENT_22_1529
https://monprojet.erasmusplus.fr/actualite/informations-mobilites-erasmus-en-ukraine-russie-et-bielorussie
https://erasmusplus.org.ua/en/tempus-iv/projects-news-and-database.html
https://education.ec.europa.eu/education-levels/higher-education/european-universities-initiative


Resources for support

ÅEU partners provided  information on available support for Ukrainian students 

via Erasmus Dashboard: https://ukraine.dev.uni-foundation.eu/

ÅOpen resources for school and VET institutions: 

via eTwinning ςat the linkand School Education Gateway ςHomepage

ÅNew Ukrainian School (NUS)Hub

ÅOpen resources for adult education ςat the link

ÅFor researches MSCA4Ukraine: new opportunities ERA4Ukraine ςlink. 

ÅHorizon Europe: MSC Actions for Researchers at risks: https://marie-sklodowska-curie-
actions.ec.europa.eu/news/eu-stands-with-ukraine-and-ukrainian-researchers

ÅThe website on the support to Ukraine - Science4Ukraine

ÅSupport to young people from Ukraine ςlink Salto-Youth 

ÅCalendar of Events and useful resources and activities

ÅOpportunities for Ukrainian Youth - https://www.facebook.com/EPlus.Ukraine

https:// erasmus-plus.ec.europa.eu/projects/search

https://ukraine.dev.uni-foundation.eu/
https://www.etwinning.net/en/pub/newsroom/highlights/-etwinning-supports-ukrainian-.htm
https://www.schooleducationgateway.eu/en/pub/index.htm
https://nushub.org/en/
https://epale.ec.europa.eu/en/site/search?sort_by=created&f[0]=language_site_search_facet:en&f[1]=tags:20030&f[2]=tags:20031&search_api_fulltext
https://marie-sklodowska-curie-actions.ec.europa.eu/news/commission-launches-scheme-to-support-displaced-scientists-from-ukraine
https://euraxess.ec.europa.eu/ukraine
https://marie-sklodowska-curie-actions.ec.europa.eu/news/eu-stands-with-ukraine-and-ukrainian-researchers
https://scienceforukraine.eu/
https://europa.eu/youth/get-involved/civic-engagement/information-support-young-people-fleeing-ukraine_en
https://www.salto-youth.net/tools/european-training-calendar/
https://www.facebook.com/EPlus.Ukraine/
https://erasmus-plus.ec.europa.eu/projects/search


Resources to help

ÅEU Information page for people fleeing the war in Ukraine. 

Information page, developed by the European Commission, 

for people fleeing the war in Ukraine.

ÅEU solidarity with Ukraine. Compilation of the actions taken by the EU.

ÅEU steps up solidarity with those fleeing war.

ÅStands with Ukraine. Website produced by the European Parliament where 
you can discover how the EU has supported Ukraine.

ÅEU Skills Profile Tool in Ukrainian. The European Commission has launched a 
Ukrainian version of the EU Skills Profile Tool for Third Country Nationals.

Åά±ƻƛŎŜ ȅƻǳǊ ±ƛǎƛƻƴέ ǇƭŀǘŦƻǊƳΣ on which all young people can record a 
message, and share their ideas during the Year of Youth Initiative ς2022

ÅEurydice report on support to Ukrainian refugee learners: 
https:// eurydice.eacea.ec.europa.eu/news/how-member-states-are-
supporting-ukrainian-refugee-learners-eurydice-reports-review-policies

Webinar to find partners for Erasmus+ - download

https://ec.europa.eu/info/strategy/priorities-2019-2024/stronger-europe-world/eu-solidarity-ukraine/eu-assistance-ukraine/information-people-fleeing-war-ukraine_en
https://ec.europa.eu/info/strategy/priorities-2019-2024/stronger-europe-world/eu-solidarity-ukraine_en
https://ec.europa.eu/commission/presscorner/detail/e n/ip_22_1610
https://ukraine.europarl.europa.eu/en/home.html
https://ec.europa.eu/migrantskills/#/
https://europa.eu/youth/year-of-youth_en
https://eurydice.eacea.ec.europa.eu/news/how-member-states-are-supporting-ukrainian-refugee-learners-eurydice-reports-review-policies
https://erasmusplus.org.ua/en/news/4242-international-contact-webinar-supporting-ukraine-in-higher-education-07-07-2022-online.html


Students Network and youth initiatives

https://esnukraine.org/

Erasmus Mundus Alumni ςUkraine    

There is a strong humanitarian, 
educational and volunteering 
work of the youth organisations 
in cooperation with the 
Ministry of Youth and Sport of 
Ukraine!!!
Youth Councils and Centers are 
active!

Erasmus Youth and ESC InfoCenter:
https:// www.facebook.com/EPlus.Ukraine

Erasmus+ Youth 
mobility and 
volunteering Actions 
support participation 
of Ukrainian Youth!

SALTO ςYOUTH: https://www.salto-
youth.net/rc/eeca/eecafwdlinks/helpukraine/

https://esnukraine.org/
https://www.facebook.com/groups/865454073482475/
https://www.facebook.com/EPlus.Ukraine
https://www.salto-youth.net/rc/eeca/eecafwdlinks/helpukraine/


Specific Guide for higher education, VET and youth
Special measures guide details ςdownload

Recommendations:
V Students/learners/staff

could contact and apply to  
Institution/organisationdirectly in EU! 

V Encourage the Ukrainian students/learners/staff to 
contact their home institution in order to conclude the 
formalities and receive the nomination (contact 
Erasmus+ office Ukraine for help with it)!

V It will help with further recognition of mobility 
outcomes

V Support to staff to teach for home institution!
V Encourage students/learners to study in parallel at 

their home institution online ςhelp them!
V Buddy system, ESN support would be real help to 

adapt faster!
V The Certificate with learning outcomes will be helpful 

for staff/ students/learners/youth for recognition!

Eligible activities: The activities have to take place at the beneficiary HEI. In cases when, due to the war, 

the sending organisation cannot be involved in the activity, the beneficiary HEI is the only HEI involved in 
the organisation of the mobility, except for traineeships outside of the HEI.

https://monprojet.erasmusplus.fr/docs/documents/20220804_annex_ukraine_guidance_for_implementation_153.pdf


Challenges for cooperation under 
Mobility Projects

ÅTofind contactinformationof the HEIsto discusssupportneeded
ÅForceMajeureCircumstances: suspendor continuewith redesigning
ÅStaffsafety,activitiesdelays,changes,damages,newworkplan/ activitiesetc.
ÅPaymentsdelay, state treasury and banks issues etc. However changesto Regulation

adoptedalreadyto allowpaymentsunderthe projectsςNewRegulationat the link
ÅToreceivethe permissionfrom the managementfor staff, researchersandstudentsmobility
ÅFormanagementstaff andfor manto receivepermissionfrom the Ministry of Educationand

Scienceof Ukraineto crossthe border
Toapplyflexibilitywithin UkrainianHEIs:

- updatefor the InternalRegulationson the InternationalCooperation/Mobilityis required
- Nominationvsselectionςproceduresupdate,if needed
- Signaturesof InterinstitutionalAgreementsisa mustfor recognition
- Explanationto the Erasmus+partnersthe recognitionmechanismsetc.

Life-safety
Water, food
Sheltering
Access
Computers
Communication
Internet

ContactNEOςUkraine!
Put in copyduringcorrespondence,we arehere to help!!!


